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From: Rachel Dumas on behalf of Corporate Services il ' e
Sent: April 6, 2016 16:13 e
To: Kim Maddin 07 701
Subject: FW: Varian1188 Esquimalt Roadce notice ol

For MAIL LOG PLEASE.
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Rachel Dumas 2525
Administrative Assistant & Recording Secretary Corporate Services Township of
Esquimalt

Telephone: 250-414-7157

WWw.esquimalt.ca

————— Original Message-----

From: KATALEEN MICK
Sent: April 6, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Corporate Services

Subject: Varianll88 Esquimalt Roadce notice

To whom it may concern,

We are fine with 1188 Esquimalt Road covering their existing deck with a
sunroom.

Sincerely Kathy and Dave Mick

1215 0l1d Esquimalt Road



“060- O\ LH

Kim Maddin

From: Corporate Services
Sent: April 11,2016 10:00
To: Kim Maddin
Subject: FW: re variance
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

For mail log please.

Anja Nurvo, BA, LLB

Director of Corporate Services
Corporate Services

Township of Esquimalt

Phone: 1-250-414-7135
www.esquimalt.ca

From:

Sent: April 9, 2016 10:49 AM
To: Corporate Services
Subject: re variance

Regarding Variance at 1188 Esquimalt Rd.

By all means allow this business to expand and utilize the variance bylaws to
accomplish their requirement.

It will in no way impact anybody in the neighborhood, as it is already visually
secluded from the street, and the only immediate building.

The idea of expanding the deck to a sunroom is a wonderful gift to the residents
already there and will add much to their enjoyment of life.

Hendrik van Dalen
1239 Park trce.





